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From:   <customercare@hilandcal.com>

To:   "'chaiti'" <customercare@hilandcal.com>

Subject:   Hiland Greens- Tentative Demand Schedule

Date:   Tue, 22 Mar 2016 15:23:36 IST

Dear Sir/Madam,

 

Greetings from Hiland Greens!

 

This is to inform you that construction at Hiland Greens is progressing very well and going as per schedule.

 

We are sharing the tentative construction schedule of your tower at Hiland Greens which will enable you to
plan your funds well in advance and avoid any interest charges due to delay in payments.

 

Particulars Due Date Payment % Tower 17
Application On application 50,000 Achieved

Allotment Within 30 days from the date of
allotment 15% (- 50,000) Achieved

1st Installment Within 45 days from the date of
allotment 20% Achieved

2nd Installment On Commencement of Foundation 10% Achieved
3rd Installment On Commencement of 3rd Floor Slab 10% 3-Jan-17
4th Installment On Commencement of 6th Floor Slab 10% 10-Feb-17
5th Installment On Commencement of 9th Floor Slab 10% 18-Mar-17
6th Installment On Commencement of 12th Floor Slab 10% 24-Apr-17
7th Installment On Commencement of Roof 10% 31-May-17

 

 

For any assistance feel free to contact us.
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